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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

This house is an excellent example of the two and a half story
gambrel-roofed home built in Newburyport during the eighteenth century.
This form occurs less frequently in the Joppa area than in the South
End. Most homes in Joppa are more modest dwellings. This house has
several Georgian features. These include the symmetrical five bay
facade and the enclosed, pedimented entrance porch. The doorway itself
is flanked by Doric pilasters. The gambrel roof was favored because it
provided more head room in the attic floor and it is very common in
Newburyport.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history
and how the building relates to the development of the community)

The earliest owners of this house have yet to be documented. This
house was undoubtedly built by one of the prosperous mariners or
fishermen that settled on the banks of the Merrimack River.

According to the 1851, Plan of Newburyport this house was owned
by the Lunt family. The Lunts were very active in the shipbuilding
and fishing industries in the Joppa district.

In 1872 Benjamin Lunt was in residence at 12 Harrison. Benjamin
was a pilot, undoubtedly serving area merchants and shipowners.

This property was owned by the Newburyport City Railroad Company
briefly in the 1870's. The railroad bed was laid behind the house and
the property was then sold to Frank W. Landford.
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